ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
HOUSE LABOR AND COVMERCE STANDI NG COW TTEE
January 26, 2005
3:25 p.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representati ve Tom Anderson, Chair

Representative Pete Kott

Representative Gabriell e LeDoux

Representative Bob Lynn

Represent ati ve Nor man Rokeber g

Representative Harry Crawford (via tel econference)
Representative David Quttenberg

VEMBERS ABSENT
Al'l nenbers present
COW TTEE CALENDAR

HOUSE BI LL NO. 46

"An Act permtting grants to certain regulated public utilities
for water quality enhancenent projects and water supply and
wast ewat er systens."

- MOVED HB 46 QUT OF COW TTEE

HOUSE BI LL NO 81

"An Act establishing an admnistrative fine and procedure for
construction contractors in certain circunstances; increasing
the anount of a civil penalty for persons acting in the capacity
of contractors or hone inspectors; nodifying the elenents of a
crinme i nvol vi ng contractor regi stration and resi denti al
contractors; and exenpting the admnistrative hearings for
i mposing an adm nistrative fine on construction contractors from
the hearings conducted by the office of adm nistrative hearings
in the Department of Adm nistration.”

- MOVED CSHB 81(L&C) OQUT OF COW TTEE
HOUSE BI LL NO. 35
"An Act extending the termnation date of the State Board of
Regi stration for Architects, Engineers, and Land Surveyors; and
providing for an effective date."

- SCHEDULED BUT NOT HEARD

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE -1- January 26, 2005



PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON

BILL: HB 46
SHORT Tl TLE: WATER/ SEVER/ WASTE CGRANTS TO UTI LI TI ES
SPONSOR(S): REPRESENTATI VE(S) HARRI'S, COCGHI LL, ROKEBERG

01/ 10/ 05 (H PREFI LE RELEASED 12/ 30/ 04

01/ 10/ 05 (H READ THE FIRST TIME - REFERRALS
01/ 10/ 05 (H) L&C, FIN

01/ 26/ 05 (H) L&C AT 3:15 PM CAPI TOL 17

BILL: HB 81

SHORT TI TLE: CONTRACTOR LI CENSE ENFORCEMENT
SPONSCR( S) : REPRESENTATI VE(S) ANDERSON

01/ 19/ 05 (H) READ THE FIRST TIME - REFERRALS
01/ 19/ 05 (H) L&C, JUD, FIN

01/ 21/ 05 (H) L&C AT 3:15 PM CAPI TOL 17

01/ 21/ 05 (H Heard & Hel d

01/ 21/ 05 (H) M NUTE( L&C)

01/ 26/ 05 (H) L&C AT 3:15 PM CAPI TOL 17

W TNESS REG STER

TOM WRI GHT, St aff

for Representative John Harris

Juneau, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 46.

LORI BACKES, Speci al Assi stant

May or

Fai r banks, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 46.

BENJAM N BROWN, Legi sl ative Liaison

O fice of the Conm ssioner

Depart ment of Environmental Conservation (DEC)
Juneau, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 46.

JI M STRANDBERG, Comm ssi oner

Regul at ory Conmi ssi on of Al aska

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 46.

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE -2- January 26, 2005



KARA MORI ARTY, President,

G eat er Fai rbanks Chanber of Conmerce

Fai r banks, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 46.

JOHN BI TNEY Lobbyi st

Al aska State Hone Buil ders Association

Anchor age, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 81.

GREY M TCHEL, Director,

Labor Standards and Safety

Juneau, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 81.

DAVE OVENS, President

Mat - Su Honebui | ders Associ ati on

Mat anuska- Susinita, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 81.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

[ The beginning was not on the recording, but it was
reconstructed fromthe commttee secretary's | og notes]

CHAI R TOM ANDERSON cal | ed the House Labor and Conmerce Standing
Conmittee nmeet i ng to or der at 3:25:18 PM  (3:32:51)
Represent ati ves Anderson, Kott, LeDoux, Lynn, Rokeberg, Crawford
via tel econference, and GQuttenberg were all present at the cal
to order.

HB 46- WATER/ SEWER/ WASTE GRANTS TO UTI LI TI ES

CHAI R ANDERSON announced that the first order of business would
be HOUSE BILL NO 46, "An Act permtting grants to certain
regulated public utilities for water quality enhancenent
projects and water supply and wastewater systens.”

TOM WRI GHT, staff for Representative John Harris, Alaska State
Legi sl ature, sponsor, announced, on behalf of Representative
Harris, that this is a relatively new bill which is |imted to
privately owned conpanies that are economcally regulated by the
Regul at ory Conmi ssion of Al aska (RCA).

CHAIR ANDERSON said that Bonnie WIIlianmson also supports the
bill.

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE - 3- January 26, 2005



LORI BACKES, Special Assistant to the Mayor, Fairbanks, said

that she was here today to support HB 46. She said that
privately held utilities do not have access to certain funds
that public utilities have. This bill levels the field by

making all funds available to all utility conpanies.
[ THE RECORDI NG BEG NS HERE]

BENJAM N BROMWN, Legislative Liaison, Ofice of the Comm ssioner
Department of Environnmental Conservation, described the program
as one primarily funded through state nonies but there are sone
smaller communities that are funded by federal funds. Only
muni cipalities are currently eligible right now Over the |ast
10 years, 36 |ocal governnents have benefited from these grants.
There is a local match requirenent that is scaled depending on
the population of the comunity because the snmaller the
community, the less it has to contribute.

3:33: 59 PM

MR. BROWN expl ained that the grants are awarded on a conpetitive
basis, taking into account public health and environnental
i mpact of the project, as well as comunity capacity and a few
other factors. It's a typical grant program

MR. BROWN enphasi zed that are seven staff positions who run this
grant program and the sane staff admnister the wnter |oan
prograns. This bill is a policy decision that the legislature
needs to make. Both the prior speakers denonstrated the fairness
of allowng comunities who don't have don't have public
utilities to benefit the way conmmunities |ike Anchorage do.

MR. BROWN commented that the only concern he had was that if the
bill is passed as witten, a third position wuld have to be
added. If everyone who is eligible for the grant took the
necessary steps to be considered and subsequently apply for the
grant it would be too much work for the current staff. However
the existing staff could be sufficient if the eligibility
requirenents were nodified to reduce the workl oad.

3:36: 08 PM

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked if M. Brown could specify the
amounts of the grants.

MR. BROWN answer ed absol utely.

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE -4- January 26, 2005



REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked if this information could go back
t hree years.

MR BROM affirmed that he would be happy to nmake sure the
fiscal notes of the last three years are provided to the
comm ttee nenbers.

3:37:45 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG recalled that a few years ago,
legislation that allowed privately owned utilities to obtain
| oans was passed. If the list of these conpanies was avail able
one coul d ascertain who was applying for grants as well.

MR BROMWN affirnmed that he would nake this list part of the sane
wor k request.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked if it is correct that there are
193 utilities that qualify. He then asked if there is a |list
that coul d be provided.

MR. BROM said M. Stranberg from RCA provided the Ilist of
unregul ated and regul ated utilities.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG indicated that M. Brown nentioned a
nodi fication of the bill that mght affect the fiscal note, and
then went on the ask if he had any suggesti ons.

MR. BROWN explained that as long as there aren't an excessive
anount of people applying for the grants, then the fiscal note
will go down to zero.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG stated that the way the finances are
going, it probably will go to zero.

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG observed that in the sanme fiscal note,
DEC expects to be adm nistering six grants a year.

MR. BROMW stated that there is a nunerical typographical error
in the fiscal note, and therefore a corrected version as it
cones out of this commttee.

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOQUX, | ooking at page 2 of the bill, indicated
that she wanted to clarify that the private utilities being
economcally regulated by RCA nunbered at around 15 or 20. She
continued by asking why, according to M. Brown, there was 126
that would qualify for the grants.

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE - 5- January 26, 2005



3:40: 50 PM

MR. BROMW answered by stating that there were two categories-
certificated and uncertificated. An entity that is not
certificated could becone certificated and not be economcally
regulated, but it could also request that it be economcally
regul ated and not be certified, thereby making it eligible for
this grant program There are sonme hoops to junp through, but
there is nothing wong with that. At the end of the day these
entities have to agree that they want to be regulated by the
RCA. The incentive for doing this is eligibility for these
grant funds.

CHAI R ANDERSON clarified that this total of 126 represents the
nost that can possibly be eligible.

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX pointed out that there are private utility
conpani es out there that are not currently regulated by the RCA
and theoretically, she asked, if they wanted to be eligible,
could they ask to be regul ated by the RCA

VR. BROMN clarified that such entities are home owner
associations and trailer parks and are not in the business of
selling utilities service to anyone who wants to buy it.
Al though these entities have a set level of demands, they can
request to be regul at ed.

JI' M STRANDBERG, Conmm ssioner, Regul atory Conmi ssion of Alaska in
Anchorage, said he would discuss very briefly, the nunber of
certificated and economically regulated utilities in the state
because this mght help provide an wunderstanding of this
particul ar situation.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG highlighted that private wutilities
currently certified are on a list that is in the file. He
nmentioned that the Trillium Corporation of Wasilla is a
certified sewer and water utility and is associated with the
Settlers Bay Devel opnent of which his conpany is a custoner and
not an owner of the Trillium Corporation. He ends by firmy
stating that there is not a conflict of interest.

MR. STRANDBERG, explained that the statute specifies that the
RCA is responsible for certificating, providing the certificate
for public convenience for all public utilities. The process
typically involves reviewing a utility as it evol ves.

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE - 6- January 26, 2005



3:45:27 PM

MR. STRANDBERG continued by stating that the wuniverse of
utilities is relatively large. The other tasks that the RCA
performs is for a subset of that I|arge group. These groups
submt cost information to the RCA which sets a rate it can
charge for its services.

MR. STRANDBERG noted that this bill specifies that any econom c
activity that is regulated by the RCA is eligible for the
grants.

MR. STRANDBERG stated that although the RCA certifies a large
nunber of utilities, currently, it only economcally regulates a
few utilities in the state. This occurs when the RCA perceives
that the utility has beconme a nonopoly.

3:47: 34 PM

MR. STRANDBERG said that there were a nunber of nunbers
mentioned. In the fiscal note, there were 193 non-nuni ci pal
utilities that could be eligible for these grants. The question,
he said, is how many of them would actually conme in for the
grants. He then went on to say that the RCA has a zero fisca
note on this bill minly due to the fact that nmany of these
utilities would cone under economc regulation at a |ater date.

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG nentioned page 2 on the fiscal note
provided by RCA where the wtness spoke referenced reduced
regul ati on prograns, and asked for an expansion of the prograns
description. Wen this is inplenented, sone utility groups may
want to be regulated at a higher level, he surmsed. He ended by
asking M. Strandberg if he could talk about this and describe
what is being done with the reduced regul ati on program

MR. STRANDBERG answered that the RCA has been working for years
on this part of the RCA s operation, which began, he said, wth
an audit action itemin 2000 that required us to be nore active
inutilities. Since that tinme, the RCA has provided alternative
certification prograns for small utilities. The RCA is bringing
nore utilities under this provisional certification program

MR. STRANDBERG stated that additionally, he said that RCA
currently has an open regulation docket and an active
st akehol der working group to change the way that RCA
economcally regulate to nmke it nore affordable and nore
ef fective.

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE -7- January 26, 2005



REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG asked what the regulation break up
poi nt is.

MR. STRANDBERG stated that is to be determned. Currently RCA
have assenbl ed stake hol ders and are awaiting their analysis.

REPRESENTATI VE = ROKEBERG referring back to Representative
Quttenberg's statement, stated that when this process is
conpleted, there is a different method of regulating smaller
utilities which are less of a burden. He ends by asking if this
is the objective.

MR. STRANDBERG replied yes and announced that the goal of his
agency was to lessen the cost of regulation and make it nore
effective. He then stated that whatever the rule is that the RCA
develops will represent full economic regulation but a different
set of rules will be configured for smaller utilities.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked if this included all the class A,
B, and C water utilities.

MR. STRANDBERG announced that his group spent lot of tinme on
this i ndul gence and all known small utilities were included.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG took this further by asking whether they
regul ate both the A and B cl asses.

MR. STRANDBERG stated that this includes any wutilities that
provi des service to 10 or nore custoners.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked if there are still three different
categories of water utilities still.

MR. STRANDBERG answered that the Departnment of Environnental
Conservation has this nonenclature and this has nore to do with
water quality. The RCA has a different set of definitions under
which it operates.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked if private utilities are regul ated
if they are nonopolies in their area.

MR. STRANDBERG stated this is correct.
3:55:26 PM

CHAI R ANDERSON cl osed public testinony.

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE - 8- January 26, 2005



REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG inquired as to how the RCA handles
grants and how this legislation affects rate setting.

MR. STRANDBERG answered that the RCA has regulatory tools, and
therefore it has the ability to not allow a privately owned
utility to enrich its shareholders from the provision of an
infrastructure grant like this. The utility cannot earn a return
on the grant and it cannot have the custoner pay back the noney
gai ned by the grant contri bution.

KARA MORI ARTY, President, G eater Fairbanks Chanber of Commrerce,
announced her support for HB 46 and the idea that all wutilities
should be on the sanme level playing field. Currently the only
utilities that are eligible for these grants are public owned
utilities. The grants are primarily wused for infrastructure
devel opnent and upgrades. She noted that the sharehol ders cannot
receive returns on investnents. The ratepayers and citizens are
the only ones who can receive benefits fromthe grants.

M5. MORIARTY then went on to say that all utilities in
Fai r banks, Alaska are either privately owned or are a
cooperative. She continued by stating that businesses and
residents where are at a disadvantage conpared to other Al askan
residents. The cost of doing business, she said, is great in

Fai rbanks. The problem of connection to mgjor wutility 1lines
hanpers econom cal devel opnent, even downtown near the city
center. She concluded by reiterating that private and

cooperative utilities should have access to the grants.

CHAI R ANDERSQN, upon determning that no one else wanted to
testify, closed public testinony.

4:01: 50 PM
REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG noved to report HB 46 out of committee
with individual recomendations and the acconpanying fiscal

notes. There being no objection, it was so ordered.

HB 81- CONTRACTOR LI CENSE ENFORCEMENT

CHAI R ANDERSON announced that the next order of business would
be HOUSE BILL NO 81, "An Act establishing an adm nistrative
fine and procedure for construction contractors in certain
ci rcunstances; increasing the anount of a civil penalty for
persons acting in the capacity of contractors or hone
I nspect ors; nodi fying the elements of a «crine involving
contract or registration and residential contractors; and
exenpting the admnistrative heari ngs for i mposi ng an

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE -9- January 26, 2005



adm nistrative fine on construction contractors from the
heari ngs conducted by the office of admnistrative hearings in
the Departnment of Adm nistration.”

CHAI R ANDERSON recalled that at a prior hearing, there was a
suggestion to delete sections referring to hone inspectors. This
is not going to happen because it would create a title change.
However, he noted that there is an anendnent that he would |ike
to have expl ai ned.

JOHN BI TNEY, Lobbyist, Al aska State Hone Builders Association
(ASHBA), said that ASHBA is introducing a conceptual anendnent,
whi ch he said was | ocated on page 5, line 2 of [Version Y]. The
| anguage on this page is in response to the existing |anguage in
owner/ bui | der | anguage in statute.

MR. BITNEY explained that the existing statutes broadly exenpts
owner/builders from building a single famly nultiplex every
year. The time limt is very ill defined. He recalled that the
testinmony talked about each nenber of a famly running a
contract business and building several buildings, not to live
in, but for resale value. The aforenentioned act, he said,
violated the | aw

CHAI R ANDERSON provided clarity by stating that a famly has
several children who each build hones and they are able to do
this under the stipulation of the statute.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG noved that the committee adopt CSHB 81,
Version 24-1LS0144\Y, M schel, 1/26/05, as the working docunent.
There being no objection, Version Y was before the commttee.
4:07:31 PM

CHAI R ANDERSON asked if M. Bitney could briefly describe each
section of Version Y.

MR. BITNEY explained that in Version Y, Section 1 addresses the

enforcement statutes. Section 2 is the heart of the bill, since
it deals with the fines. Section 3 takes the existing penalty
and increases it to the new penalty phase being added. Section
4 defines the violation and Section 5 is the long list of

exenptions. Section 6, he said, is the conform ng section.

MR. BITNEY continued by stating that Sections 7 and 8 are
transitional sections that ensure this is not retroactive.

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE - 10- January 26, 2005



DAVE OVENS, Representative, Mat-Su Honebuil ders Associ ati on,
Mat anuska- Susinita, answered yes and that he gives full support
of this bill and agree with the previous speaker, M. Bitney.

4:11: 06 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG asked whether there is a quantifiable
nunber of fines or conplaints that would illustrate that there
is a problem

GREY M TCHEL, Division Director, Labor Standards and Saf ety,
Depart ment of Labor and Workforce Devel opnent, answered that the
nunber of violations range from 130 to 150. There have been 85
violations in this fiscal year so far.

CHAIR ANDERSON clarified that M. Mtchel's nunbers refer to
people who are not authorized or Ilicensed to operate as a
contractor but are doing so.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG inquired as to the level of the current
sancti on.

MR MTCHEL stated that the current sanction is a crimnal
penalty, a m sdeneanor. Therefore, the departnent is required
to take the case to the district attorney. Since these are |ow
| evel cases for the DA it is difficult to pursue these cases.

CHAI R ANDERSON asked if it is a class B m sdeneanor.

MR. M TCHEL agreed and said that this was correct: "I think
that the current crimnal citation is being listed in section 4
of the bill as it is in statute now'.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG surm sed then that the goal is to have
the civil penalties and administrative fines as a tool, rather
t han going through a crim nal prosecution.

MR. M TCHEL agreed and said this was correct.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG chortled that an of fender coul d
ostensibly receive a injunction, get a civil penal ty,
admnistratively fine him and get a class B m sdeneanor case.
He then asked if there is a conflict of |aws here.

REPRESENTATI VE KOTT agreed that there nay be a problem with the

bill if it allows three avenues of prosecution to exist. He
asked M. Mtchel to produce a scenario in which a violation

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE -11- January 26, 2005



could be detected and no fine inposed. Ostensibly, the
i nspector does not have to give a fine and the fine could be
anyt hing between $1 and $1,000. He pointed out that there is a
| ot of wiggle room here.

MR. M TCHEL posed a situation in which sonmeone has been caught

with an expired license. In such a situation the DLW woul d
issue a civil fine, especially if the individual conmes in and
shows that he has been reissued a current I|icense and has

current bonding. The departnment, in such a case wouldn't pursue
a crimnal prosecution.

REPRESENTATI VE KOIT indicated that it sounded |ike one could be
guilty of nonconpliance and not be punished. He then suggested
that the level of the fine could be adjusted in cases such as
t hese. He further stated that there is no know edge of the
offender's intention and thus there is the possibility that
there could be felonious intent.

CHAI R ANDERSON said that it always a dil emma.
REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX referred to Section 5, the exenptions

section, paragraph 12, and asked how the figure of three years
was det er m ned.

4:18: 14 PM

JOHN  BI TNEY, Lobbyi st Al aska Honme Builders Association,
explained that the idea to specify a bright line |evel anount
for enforcenent. The discussions thus far have agreed upon the
m ni mum of two years and a maxi num of three years. The idea was
that it had to be nore than one year. This enabled the

departnment to truly determine that it was an owner/builder
si tuation.

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX inquired as to when enforcenment action
woul d occur enforcenment take place. She offered an exanple of a
person building a hone and two years later selling the sane
hone. She then asked if this is when the departnment got
i nvol ved.

CHAIR ANDERSON offered that the departnent would be involved
when there had been a viol ati on det ect ed.

MR. BITNEY related his understanding of the applicability and
that this would be applied not when one sells the honme, but when

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE -12- January 26, 2005



one begins to act |like a general contractor for the construction
of the next new hone, not when the old hone is sold.

CHAI R ANDERSON stated that Representative LeDoux was actually
trying to ask what would happen if a owner/builder sold the hone
after two years, which would be in violation of the three-year
occupancy requirenent.

4:22:07 PM

REPRESENTATI VE = ROKEBERG st at ed t hat t he guestion from
Representative LeDoux is germane in terns of the slight
anbiguity that is created by inserting this clause into the
docunent . He stated that we have a three-year standard by
adopting the CS, but we still retain a one-year standard within
the sanme sentence. He pointed out that within the same sentence
there are three different tests of the bill's legitinmcy.

CHAI R ANDERSON stated that the recommendati on could be to tweak
page 5, line 6, so that it is in parity with page 5, beginning
of Section 12, lines 2-3.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG answered that it is a mtter of
drafting.

4:23:22 PM

CHAIR ANDERSON asserted that he wants this cl ean and
unanbi guous.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG pointed out that if an owner/buil der
buil ds sonething, occupies it, and then builds sonething else,
this legislation disallows the sale of the prior property. He
asserted that this constrains trade.

CHAI R ANDERSON declared that the only difficulty he has wth
this idea is the possibility of having a comercial building
versus a hone and reconciling the two.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG affirnmed that the owner/builder can
reside in both concurrently. The owner/buil der would have to
show external evidence for his occupancy in one or both
resi denci es.

CHAI R ANDERSON supposed there was the possibility of anbiguity.

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE - 13- January 26, 2005



REPRESENTATI VE = ROKEBERG nopbved that the conmmittee adopt
Conceptual Anmendnment [1 inserting |anguage] such that 'you can
only privately build a house every three years' be added.

CHAI R ANDERSON announced that this suggested |anguage would be
added to page 5, lines 2-7, subsection 12.

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG asked if the three consecutive
cal endar years could be interpreted as 14 nonths or is the
intent to have 36 nonths.

4:26:10 PM

MR. BITNEY said he thought that either way it's saying the sane
t hi ng.

CHAIR ANDERSON stated that Legislative Legal and Research
Services could review it.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG inquired as to the rationale behind
sel ecting three consecutive years.

CHAI R ANDERSON related that the legislative intent of the bil
is to discourage builders fromacting |ike a private honebuil der
in order to fall undetected within this requirenment. The intent
is to keep them from building homes and not occupying them It
is also discourages the practice of famly building activities
whi ch also circunvents the core of the bill. Three years is an
arbitrary nunber and has no judicial principal behind it, but is
| ong enough to show proof of residency and intentions to build
and occupy.

MR. BITNEY agreed that three years is long enough to determ ne
occupancy, which is the term being used by his organization
since it really gets to the heart of the matter, and provides a
brighter Iine on which to judge cases.

4:28:50 PM

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX posed a situation in which soneone builds
his own hone, and then sells it after two years, and then
doesn't build another house. She asked if that owner/buil der
would be liable if he held off on building another house right
away.

CHAIR ANDERSON reiterated that the owner nust occupy the
residence for three consecutive years. Once construction is

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE -14- January 26, 2005



conpl eted, the owner/builder nmust nove in and reside there for
three years, or the contractor licensure is violated.

MR. BITNEY clarified that the |anguage speaks to when the
owner/ bui l der can start constructi on on the next new hone.

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX expressed concern in a situation in which
sonmeone builds a hone and for sonme reason he noves soneplace
el se. Theoretically, such an individual would be in violation
of the law. She asked if such a person could be prosecuted.

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG reiterated that the intent is not to
stop the owner/builders who build one hone every four to five
years. The legislation attenpts to catch those people that are
trying to stay under the radar.

REPRESENTATI VE RCOKEBERG suggested that the test could be whether
t he owner/builder is the bona fide owner/occupant.

4:33:36 PM

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG went on to say that the conmttee could
even talk about restricting famly nenbers. The | egislation
could be worded in such a way that would prohibit various
menbers of a famly from qualifying

CHAI R ANDERSON said that although he |iked what Representative
Rokeberg suggested about making it nore definitive in terns of
the differences, but that expands the bill enough in Conceptua
Amendnent 1, that it has becone a concern. He suggested that
the legislation as amended by and wth the stated |egislative
i ntent be noved.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG expressed concern regardi ng whether the
previous notion provided the drafter with enough flexibility.
Therefore, Representative Rokeberg w thdrew Conceptual Anmendnment
1. There being no objection, it was so ordered.

REPRESENTATI VE  ROKEBERG noved that the conmmttee adopt
Conceptual Anmendnent 2, as foll ows:

The nunber of building units wll be consistent with
any length of prohibition and additionally consider
the builder and his bona fide use of the property. |If
the person who builds the building and the person is a
bona fide user of the building there will be no three-
year restriction.

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE -15- January 26, 2005



REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG continued by stating that there cannot
be restrictions on the novenent and nobility of people. W need
another criteria which is a bona fide residency and the
restriction of nunbers of people within a famly that would
qualify for building.

MR. BITNEY suggested that the |anguage on page 5, lines 2-3,
which read, 'occupies the property after construction for not
less than two consecutive years', would be better within the
[imtation on page 5, line 6. This is opposed to having it
placed at the beginning of the paragraph. This is nore
contextual to the idea trying to be conveyed.

CHAI R ANDERSON noted that there was no objection to Conceptual
Amendnent 2. Therefore, Conceptual Anmendment 2 was adopt ed.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG noved to report CSHB 81, Version 24-
LSO144\Y, M schel, 1/26/05, as anended, out of commttee wth
i ndi vidual recomrendations and the acconpanying fiscal notes.
There being no objection, CSHB 81(L&C) was reported from the
House Labor and Commerce Standing Comm ttee.

ADJ OQURNNMENT
There being no further business before the commttee, the House

Labor and Commerce Standing Conmttee neeting was adjourned at
4:40 p. m

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE - 16- January 26, 2005



